



Jen Hansen <jen.hansen@pinal.gov>

Fwd: RSAT Grant Exception

1 message

Matthew Thomas <matthew.thomas@pinal.gov>Mon, Feb 24, 2025 at 5:15 PM

To: Jen Hansen <jen.hansen@pinal.gov>

Cc: Teresa Fuller <teresa.fuller@pinal.gov>, Deanne Peoble <deanne.brewer@pinal.gov>, Darrin Rushing <darrin.rushing@pinal.gov>

FYI

Matthew Thomas
Chief Deputy, Pinal County Sheriff's Office
Office# 520-866-5133

"Do not act as if you were going to live ten thousand years. Death hangs over you. While you live, while it is in your power, be good." — Marcus Aurelius

----- Forwarded message -----
From: **Leo Lew** <leo.lew@pinal.gov>
Date: Mon, Feb 24, 2025 at 17:06
Subject: Re: RSAT Grant Exception
To: Matthew Thomas <matthew.thomas@pinal.gov>

Hi Matt - I approve - thank you, Leo

	Leo Lew
 	County Manager Pinal County, Arizona 520-866-6248 leo.lew@pinal.gov www.pinalcountyaz.gov facebook@ExplorePinalCounty twitter@ExplorePinal Mailing: PO Box 827 Florence, AZ Physical: 135 N. Pinal St. Florence, AZ 85132

On Mon, Feb 24, 2025 at 3:54 PM Matthew Thomas <matthew.thomas@pinal.gov> wrote:
Good afternoon Leo. We will be submitting for an ACJC RSAT grant for our re-entry program. Teresa Fuller is not quite done with the application, but will need to submit it on March 14. The next available BoS is March 19. So, if you would please grant an exception please and thank you.

Matthew Thomas
Chief Deputy, Pinal County Sheriff's Office
Office# 520-866-5133

"Do not act as if you were going to live ten thousand years. Death hangs over you. While you live, while it is in your power, be good." — Marcus Aurelius